STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
Northwest Regional Office 3190 160th SE Bellevue, Washington 98008-5452 (425) 649-7000

March 16, 2015

Via electronic mail

Mr. Dave Templeton
dtempleton@anchorque.com
Project Coordinator

Anchor QEA

720 Olive Way, Suite 1900
Seattle, Washington 98101

Re: Minor Modification of Agreed Order No. DE 6735 (AO) for Duwamish Shipyard, Inc.
(DSI)

Dear Mr. Templeton:

On May 9, 2013, Ecology Approved the Supplemental Remedial Investigation Work Plan.
Ecology noted an expectation that the Remedial Investigation field sampling activities would be
completed by May 30, 2014. While that date was not met, Ecology understands that at this date
all of the field activities have been implemented. This letter sets new deadlines based on the
current progress and addresses timeline and clarity issues with the original schedule.

Ecology has received your request for an extension dated February 23, 2015. This is consistent
with Section VIII (K))(1)of the AO. An extension of schedule shall be granted only when a
request for an extension is submitted in a timely fashion, generally at least thirty (30) days prior
to expiration of the deadline for which the extension is requested, and good cause exists for
granting the extension. As DSI has been working closely with Ecology and has continued to
meet the intent of the AO, Ecology has agreed to extend the delivery dates for the remainder of
the deliverables noted in the AO. Please note the new Schedule, Exhibit C, attached.

Ecology is committed to working with DSI to fulfill the requirements of the Agreed Order and
appreciates your diligence. If you have any questions regarding the requirements for the Work
Plan, please contact me at (425) 649-7231 or by e-mail at dort461@ecy.wa.gov.
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Sincerely,

N N

Donna Ortiz de Anaya
Environmental Engineer, M.S.
Site Manager

Toxics Cleanup Program

By e-mail

ces
Ron Timm, Ecology
Matt Woltman, Anchor
Ivy Anderson, Assistant Attorney General
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Duwamish Shipyard, Inc. Agreed Order No. No. DE 6735

Exhibit C — Schedule (Modified, March, 2015)

AO DELIVERABLE

DUE DATE“

Monthly Progress Reports

Due on the 15™ of each month to Ecology

Validated data finalized and uploaded to
‘Ecology EIM database

Due 60 calendar days following completion of field
activities. —April 1, 2015

Agency Review Draft Remedial
Investigation (RI) Report

Report for Ecology to review due 150 calendar
days following finalized data validation

Final RI Report and Response to Ecology
Comments

Due 45 calendar days following Agency review and
comments on the RI Report

Agency Review Draft Feasibility Study
Report (FS)

Due 90 calendar days following Ecology’s approval
of Final RI Report

Public Review Draft Final FS and
Response to Ecology Comments

Due 45 calendar days after receipt of Ecology’s
comments on the Draft FS.

Technical input to the Responsiveness
Summary

Due 30 calendar days after completion of Public
Comment Period

Final FS Report

30 calendar days after Ecology’s issuance of Final
Responsiveness Summary

“ Due dates shown are for initial draft and final deliverables. This schedule assumes only a single revised document
will be submitted following receipt of comments from Ecology. Documents become final only upon approval by

Ecology.




